



Aeronautical Radio Inc.
2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, MD. 21401 USA

December 18, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
1270 Fairfield Road
Gettysburg, PA 17325-7245

Dear Sir or Madam:

ARINC Inc. (ARINC) hereby requests to add an additional radio transmitter to an existing experimental license, call sign WD2XXX.

ARINC requests permission to operate an EMS Model HSD-440 on the same frequencies that ARINC is currently licensed to operate. This transmitter will be operated from the ARINC system test bed in Annapolis, MD.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 410-266-4142, or fax number 410-266-2047, or e-mail at ccw@arinc.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read "Christopher Wheatley".

Christopher Wheatley
Aeronautical Radio Inc.
Frequency Management